

#### SOFTWARE CRAFTSMAN

# Mustafa Keskin

- +90 (530) 570 1923
- https://keskin.work
- Mehmet Akif Ersoy Mah.295. Cad. 4l C1 Blok Kat:9 No: 39Ankara, Turkiye

### Profile

I'm 26 years old. I have worked for about over 10 years as a Fullstack Developer in many companies and also with many customers as a freelancer. I got to work by creating my digital agency company at 2012. I have designed many responsive websites, reusable web and mobile apps, scalable API services so far. I love to use #dotnetcore, #typescript, #react, #tailwind and #reactnative to development any production. I would love to work with agile teams.

### Education

### 2014 - 2018 Erciyes University

Kayseri, Turkiye

Bachelor of Computer Engineering in Engineering Faculty, GPA: 2.9/4.0

## **Employment**

### 2021 – 2022 Sr. Frontend Developer at Popupsmart

Ankara, Turkiye

I worked on developing new targetings to display the popups to the right audience. Otherwise, I made a renderer to convert the json data to static output using the react core. So, build time was reduced by half and the distribution speed increased by 300%.

### 2020 – 2021 Sr. Fullstack Developer at Siren Bilisim

Ankara, Turkiye

I started to develop a new cloud-based and enterprice-grade CRM application using with React, .Net Core (API) for Securitas Turkiye. It works in sync with other existing solutions and applications used.

### 2018 – 2020 Lead PHP Developer at Humna

Ankara, Turkiye

I worked on the visualization of the results obtained through personality inventories and the creation of web and PDF reports. Besides that, I had responsibilities for planning the development process, designing the structures and doing code reviews.

### 2012 - 2018 Freelancer Developer at Kodbaz

I've built many websites, dashboards, mobile apps and web API services and designed UI/UX.